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ADDENDUM NO. 

 

ONE (1) 

 

BID NUMBER 

 

RFP-16576-25 

 

TITLE OF BID 

 

EARLY LITERACY: KHA-MAYOR’S BOOK CLUB 
 

 

OPENING TIME AND DATE 

 

4:00 p.m., APRIL 22, 2025  

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED FOR THE INFORMATION OF BIDDERS ON THE ABOVE TITLED 

PROJECT AND WILL BE PART OF THE CONTRACT. 

THE PURPOSE OF THIS ADDENDUM IS TO ANSWER VENDOR QUESTIONS. 

 

 

Question #1: Question about serving at least 1,000 participants within the past five years. Does 

that mean in Duval County only or the state of Florida, or nationally? 

Answer: Does not have to be Duval County. 

 

Question #2: Do we plan our budget for $100,00/year or for $500,00/year? 

Answer: $500,000 a year 

 

Question #3: If you have an existing contract with Kids Hope Alliance, can you still bid on this 

RFP? 

Answer: Yes, you may 

 

Question #4: a. How many children are projected to be served per year? 

Answer: Number of children is 4,000 and it is also stated in the specifications attached to the 
RFP – Section 2, General Requirements. 
 

b. How many books per child are expected to be distributed annually, and at what frequency 

(e.g., monthly, quarterly)? 

Answer: Refer to the Specifications attached to the RFP – Section 2, General Requirements. 
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c. Is the contractor responsible for mailing books directly to each child’s home, or to a central 

distribution location 

Answer: Refer to the Specifications attached to the RFP – Section 2, General Requirements. 
 

Question #5: In section 4- can you specify what constitutes a "book club"? 

Answer: Book Club that has served the population of birth to 4 
 

Question #6: Will the City be determining who gets the book or will the vendor choose  

Answer: The vendor and KHA will work together on who gets the book. 

 

 Question #7: Are the books provided or does the budget include printing? 

Answer: The vendor will provide the books. 
 

 

DATE April 4, 2025  BUYER Olive Wallace Cohen 
     

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT AND RETURN IN 1CLOUD. 

 

 

 

 Bidder's Signature 

  

 Title 

  

 Company 

  

 Date 
 


